From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)
Sent: 8/15/2011 9:14:05 PM
Subject: FW: Legislative Hearings Materials

From: Gaston, Molly (ATF)

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 6:13 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Gaston, Molly (SMO) (JMD)
Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: Legislative Hearings Materials

Pat,

Attached please find most of the materials you're seeking. With respect to Ron’s statement, I'll need to
make sure that the copy | have is the final before representing such to you, which | will do first thing in
the morning (I'm providing the transcript of his testimony in the meantime). Same goes for the McMahon.

Please let me know if there is anything else | can do to help.

<<Fast and Furious transcript 6.15.2011 Panel |.DOC>> <<Fast and Furious transcript 6.15.2011 Panel I1.DOC>> <<Fast and
Furious transcript 6.15.2011 Panel I1l. DOC>> <<Fast and Furious transcript 7.26.2011.doc>> <<NewellStatement. pdf>>
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use ofthe addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any
review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Fxplosives or the
Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) [mailto:Patrick.Cunningham@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 7:29 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO) (JMD); Gaston, Molly

Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

Subject: Legislative Hearings Materials

Molly: could you send us these materials as we prepare for Congressional interviews?

1. Ron Weich'’s final Prepared Statement for the June 15 hearing. We cite it in the latest letter to the
Chairman.

2. Full Transcript of Panels 1 and 2 of the June 15 hearing.

3. Full Transcript of the July 26 hearing.

4.  The Prepared Statements of Newell and McMahon for the July 26 hearing.
Thanks! PJC
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